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From: Ex 6

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:53 AM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request: RECEIVED BY BPA

sk ke ok sk ok ok e she ke ok 3k s s ok oo ok ok sk s sk ok e ok ok o skt ok sk ke sk FOIA OFFICE THIS

DATE: [7/) e:g//

Name: Michael J Rice DUE DATE:

No organization provided

Address: / / EV/EY
Ex 6

Phone: . T

No FAX number provided oG # i

Email: Ex6 AP -2 0/2 - (Y 2 /=

Description of Request: Writien and/or electronic documentation relating to - 1. The rate BPA pays to
contracting agency Teksystems for contract employee Michael J Rice (myself) 2. The official title of the
position Michael J Rice performs as a contract employee at BPA, and 3. If available, What that position
would be classified as for the purposes of wage determinations (for instance, Computer Operator
/IVIIIV/V, Personal Computer Support Technician, etc.) Mr. Rice is an 'asset management technician’
on the IT Asset Management team in the NJRH org within BPA, and a CFTE employed by Teksystems.
Preferred format: Printed or PDF

Type of Requester: Personal

Please Limit my fees to 30

12/13/2011
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